Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Allan MclIntosh, Convener; Craig Adams, Derek Murray, Gerard Rattray and
George Wyatt (Representatives of Holders of Premises Licences/Personal
Licences); Inspector John Soutar (Grampian Police); Sandy Kelman (Alcohol and
Drugs Partnership); Linda Smith (Health); lan Donaldson, Mark Donlevy and Bob
Westland (Community Safety); Mary Crawford, Ken Eddie, Councillors Martin
Greig and John West (Representatives of Residents within the Forum’s Area);
Barry Black (Representative of Youth) and Diane Sande (Licensing Standards
Officer).

Town House,
ABERDEEN 5 April, 2011

LOCAL LICENSING FORUM

The Members of the LOCAL LICENSING FORUM are requested to meet in
Committee Room 5 - Town House on THURSDAY, 14 APRIL 2011 at 2.00 pm.

RODERICK MACBEATH
ACTING SENIOR DEMOCRATIC SERVICES MANAGER

BUSINESS

1 Minute of Forum meeting held on 25 February 2011 (Pages 1 - 6)

Members are advised to note that this meeting was not quorate so all decisions
contained within this minute are required to be approved.

2 Agenda of Licensing Board meeting of 11 January 2011 (Pages 7 - 48)

Members are advised to note that the next meeting of the Licensing Board is
scheduled for Tuesday, 3 May 2011, at 10:30am in the Town House, Broad Street.




10

11

Review of Statement of Licensing Policy - Response from Licensing Board (Pages
49 - 54)

Statistical Information

Update from Licensing Standards Officer

Workplan (Pages 55 - 60)

Alcohol Statistics Scotland 2011

http://www.alcoholinformation.isdscotland.org/alcohol misuse/files/alcohol stats b
ulletin 2011.pdf

Door Stewards - Co-ordination across City Centre

Drink Deals in Evening Express

Any Other Competent Business

Date of Next Meeting

Members are advised to note that the date of the next meeting of the Local
Licensing Forum is Thursday, 23 June 2011, at 2pm in the Town House, Broad
Street.

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Grant
Webster on 01224 522607 or email gwebster@aberdeencity.gov.uk



Agenda ltem 1

ABERDEEN LOCAL LICENSING FORUM
Friday, 25 February, 2011
Present: Allan Mclntosh, Convener; Ken Eddie, Bob Westlands,

Inspector Robert McRobb (substituting for Inspector John
Soutar), Sandy Kelman, Tom Cowan, and Diane Sande.

Also Present: Grant Webster, Clerk to the Local Licensing Forum
Apologies: Craig Adams, Derek Murray, Gerard Rattray, Inspector John

Soutar, and Linda Smith

As the meeting was not quorate as per the constitution, the Forum were
advised that any decisions made would be deferred to the next meeting for

approval.

MINUTE OF FORUM MEETING HELD ON 11 NOVEMBER 2010

1. The Forum had before it the minute of the meeting held on 11 November
2010.

With reference to Article 9 of the minute of its meeting of 11 November 2011, the
Forum discussed the possibility of approaching the Licensing Board to once again
raise the issue of minimum pricing. The Alcohol (Scotland) Bill was passed on 10
November, 2010, without plans to bring in minimum alcohol pricing. At the time, the
Forum expressed disappointment at this.

The Forum resolved:-
(1) to approve the minute, and
(i) to approach the depute clerk to the Licensing Board regarding minimum
pricing.

MINUTE OF JOINT FORUM/BOARD MEETING HELD ON 1 DECEMBER 2010

2, The Forum had before it the minute of the joint meeting held on 1 December
2010.

With reference to Article 3 of the minute of the joint meeting of 1 December 2010,
confirmation was sought regarding the discussion which focused on door stewards.
It was clarified that the lack of door stewards on premises at weekends was posing
a risk to staff and customers.

The Forum resolved:-
to approve the minute, subject to the above clarification being noted.

Page 1



AGENDA AND MINUTE OF LICENSING BOARD MEETING OF 16 NOVEMBER
2010

3. With reference to Article 4 of the minute of the meeting of 11 November
2010, the Forum had before it a copy of the agenda and minute of the meeting of
the Licensing Board of 16 November 2010.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the information

REVIEW OF STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY - RESPONSE FROM
LICENSING BOARD

4. The Forum had before it a letter from Brenda Flaherty, Legal Manager,
Licensing Team. In terms of section 12 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005, where
the Board decides not to follow advice or recommendations given to it by the
Forum, it must give reasons for not doing so. The letter set out the Licensing Board
response to the Forums submissions with regards the review of Statement of
Licensing Policy.

The Forum queried some of the responses provided and it was decided to defer
this item to the next meeting so that the response could be fully analysed.

The Forum resolved:-
to defer this item to the next meeting

STATISTICAL INFORMATION

5. The Chairperson asked if the representatives present had any statistical
information they wished to share with the Forum.

Inspector Robert McRobb advised the Forum of various City Centre statistics from
the Police. The statistics showed that there had been an increase in counts of
people being disorderly on premises (from 56 in 2009/10 to 122 in 2010/11); in
counts of people refusing to quit Licensed Premises (from 68 in 2009/10 to 112 in
2010/11); and in counts of people attempting to re-enter premises (from 43 in
2009/10 to 79 in 2010/11). He advised the Forum that this may be due to more
proactive work being done by Police and door stewards. He advised the Forum that
Inspector John Soutar had recently arranged a meeting with the Police and
representatives from security companies where the key message was ‘Working
Together’.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the update given

Page 2



WORKPLAN

6. The Forum had before it the workplan of the Local Licensing Forum. The
Convener went through each issue on the workplan and updates were noted.

The Forum resolved:-
(1) for the Clerk to update the workplan as agreed; and
(i) to note the relevant updates

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATION

7. With reference to Article 1 of the minute of the joint meeting of 1 December
2010, the Forum had before it a report outlining some methods the Forum could
utilise to enhance its community representation.

The report recommended that the Forum (a) write to all Community Councils
advising them of the Forum’s role in licensing and that representation can be made
for discussion at Forum level; and (b) contact Robert Gordon’s University to source
an appropriate student representation to fill the vacant spot held by Aberdeen
University Student Association.

The Forum discussed this item and advised the clerk to contact Charles Lowe,
Civic Forum Development Officer, regarding the student representatives on the
Civic Forum to see if an invitation to join the Forum could be extended to them.

The Forum resolved:-
(1) to contact Community Councils with a view of introducing the Licensing
Forum to them and outlining its purpose in the licensing process
(i) to contact Charles Lowe with a view of extending an invite to the student
representatives on the Forum

LATE NIGHT BUS SERVICES - AN UPDATE

8. With reference to Article 4 of the minute of the meeting of 9 September
2010, the Forum had before it an update on the Night Time Bus Improvements in
the form of an extract from the minute of the Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure
Committee of 9 November 2010.

The Forum were pleased to note that many of the suggestions they had made at
the meeting of 9 September 2010 seemed to have been incorporated into the
proposals.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the update.

Page 3



UPDATE FROM LICENSING STANDARDS OFFICER

9. The Forum heard an oral update from Diane Sande, Licensing Standards
Officer. She informed the Forum that over the last period, 1 September 2010 to 31
January 2011, 15 noise complaints had been received. These ranged from noise
caused by smokers etc. outside clubs late at night to loud extractor fans. At
present, 2 are still ongoing while13 have been either resolved or closed. She
advised the Forum that there had been 9 night visits to premises in November and
11 compliance notices were issued due to various non-compliance issues and/or
breaches of licensing conditions. 9 of these notices were complied with and 2 led to
the surrendering of licences. More night visits are planned for March 2011 Finally,
Ms. Sande advised the Forum of the outcome of a recent decision by the Sheriff
Principal in Dundee to overturn Dundee City Council's censure of a city pub over its
drinks discount card.

The pub in question, part of a larger chain, offered discount to holders of a loyalty
card. Dundee City Council argued that the scheme contravened licensing laws
governing changes in the prices of products, but the Sheriff Principal took the view
that this case was not a breach of the 72 hour price variation condition.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the update given.

ANY OTHER COMPETENT BUSINESS

10. The clerk brought to the attention of the Forum a potential contradiction
contained within the constitution. He advised that, in relation to article 5 of the
constitution, if any member of the Forum should miss three meetings consecutively,
that person will be excluded from membership of the Forum on a permanent basis.
In certain circumstances, however, this may cause a ‘catch 22’ scenario wherein a
member may be permanently excluded even when that person is statutorily obliged
to attend as per the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005. He advised the Forum that he
was recommending an amendment to the constitution wherein the decision of
exclusion from the Forum after missing three consecutive meetings should be
placed before the Forum.

Lack of co-ordination across the City Centre regarding door stewards was raised as
an issue to be discussed at the next meeting. The Forum discussed this issue
briefly and the clerk advised that he would place it on the agenda for next time.

Ken Eddie mentioned the possibility of discussing whether the drinks industry from
manufacture to sales should be ‘picking up the bill for health, police and
ambulance services involved in the aftermath of alcohol excess. He was advised
that the Social Responsibility Levy was currently out for consultation. According to
section 10(3) of the Alcohol etc. (Scotland) Bill, the purpose of the levy is to meet or
contribute to expenditure incurred by any local authority in furtherance of the
licensing objectives with a view to remedy or mitigate any adverse impact on those
objectives attributable (directly or indirectly) to the operation of businesses of
relevant license-holders in the local authority’s area.

Page 4



Sandy Kelman advised the Forum that the reason the meeting was being held at
Summerfield House this time was so that Alcohol and Drugs Partnership (ADP)
could show the Forum a presentation. The presentation would have outlined ADP’s
strategy. Unfortunately, this was unable to occur. However, he advised the Forum
that ADP would be holding an event early next summer and the Forum would be
invited to attend.

The Forum resolved:-
to note the information given and place the appropriate items on the agenda for the
next meeting.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
11. It was confirmed that the next meeting of the Forum would be held on

Thursday, 14 April, 2011.
- ALLAN MCINTOSH, Convener.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Public Document Pack Agenda ltem 2

\ Ry p

To: Councillor Jaffrey, Convener; and Councillors Boulton, Clark, Cormie, Donnelly,
Hunter, Penny, Robertson and Collie.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 22 December 2010

LICENSING BOARD

The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in The Town and
County Hall on Tuesday, 11 January 2011 at 09:30am for 10:30am (ltem 1) and at
2:00pm (ltem 2).

Jane G MacEachran
Clerk to the Licensing Board

BUSINESS

1 List of Applications: Items 1-23 (Pages 1 - 12)

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

1.7

Application for New Premises Licence Gurkha Chef : New Premises
Licensing Report (Pages 13 - 20)

Application for Variation: Balaclava Bar (no papers)

Application For Variation: Bauhaus Hotel - Letters Of Objection (Pages 21
- 28)

Application For Variation: Buckie Farm (no papers)

Application For Variation: Bucksburn Manor (no papers)

Application For Variation: Espionage (no papers)

Application For Variation: Hunter Hall (no papers)

Page 7



1.8

1.9

1.20

1.21

1.22

1.23

Application For Variation: Lidl, Lang Stracht (no papers)

Application For Variation: O'Neill's, Gnd Floor (no papers)

Application For Variation: Paramount Bar (no papers)

Application For Variation: Pittodrie Stadium Function Suites (no papers)

Application For Variation: Portals Bar (no papers)

Application For Variation: Regent Bridge Bar (no papers)

Application For Variation: Richmond Arms Hotel - Letter of Representation
(Pages 29 - 32)

Application For Variation: Scotmid, Unit 1A Jesmond Drive (no papers)

Application For Variation: Simpson's Hotel & Brasserie (no papers)

Application For Variation: The Atholl Hotel (no papers)

Application For Variation: The Hawthorn Bar and Adam Lounge (no

papers)

Application For Variation:The Justice Mill

Application For Variation: The Justice Mill (Pages 33 - 34)

Application For Variation: The Kings Bar (ho papers)

Application for a Personal Licence: Paul Alexander Fraser (Pages 35 - 36)

Application for a Personal Licence: Grant Ross Stephenson (Pages 37 -
38)

Review Hearings in terms of section 38 of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005

2.1

2.2

2.3

1 Albyn Place

Amore Ristorante

Arjamund Tandoori

Page 8



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2.1

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

217

2.18

2.19

2.20

2.21

2.22

2.23

2.24

Auriga Restaurant

Bassment

Bauhaus Hotel

Boots Stores Ltd

Brig O Dee Bar

Budz Bar

Creperie Jacques

Debenhams

Eljo's

The Glenburn Club

International Casino

Lochside Bar

Lodge of Old Aberdeen

McColls, 8 Abbotswells Crescent

Mono and Mix

My Club

O'Donaghue's

The Quarterdeck

Rosie's Mini Market

Saltoun Arms

Scotmid, Unit 1a Jesmond Drive

Page 9



2.25 The Thistle Bar

2.26 Tien Restaurant

2.27  Tilted Wig

2.28 The Warehouse

2.29 The Waterwheel Inn

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Jacqui
Wallace, e-mail jwallace@aberdeencity.gov.uk or tel. 522985

Page 10



Agenda Item 1

00:00 €1 00:L L

ung - Uoj - Ajuo uondwnsuod
uQ "eale |eIoJawwWod
Apueuiwopaud

e Ul pa)eoo| S|

Page 11

sosiwaid 8y |9joy Bunsixa NLL 0Lav
ue sajesodiodul yoym buipjing NEE[a}SElE\
Jabue| e jo Jooy} punoib 13341S NOINN 282 dog 11av
U} Uo ps}edo| BUISINY UeIpU| 3ISNOH 319VOINY NI3ay3av
pue asajedaN ul buisijeioads 30110Vdd MV1HLINS LNVYD 0/0 avoyd NOLSYINTVd §
Jueine)sal e s| sesiwald ay| 010z ¥snbny ¢z ad.L1(N3I3aY3av) 43HD YHYHEND 43HD YHMEND L
sjusWIWOn) paAladay ajeq juesijddy sas|waid

(s)uein maN
G002 39V (puepoas) Buisuadi
OVl 0LGV ‘usapiaqy ‘}9a4is uolun ‘lleH Ajuno @ umo] ul weQQ:Ql Je L Loz Atenuer || Bunasp

ayvo4d ONISN3DIT ALID NIIAQN3TVY




20|q

wooupaq pale|dwod Ajusdal
8y} JO 9ouaoIT sasiwald

ay} ojul uonelodiooul ay |
-:ue|d 1noke

‘punoJBb umo syl uo |s10y

10O Juolj 18 Bupjuup JoopinO
"0}

s|elauny ‘sBuippapn

G002 39V (puepoas) Buisuadi

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

DVI 019V ‘Udapiaqy ‘}8a.3s uolun ‘leH AJunod @ umo] ul weQ:0} je |10Z Arenuer |} Buiasiy

ayvo4d ONISN3DIT ALID NIIAQN3TVY

‘saljljioe} 80UBIBJUOD DA9 L1V
8pnN[oul MOU S8NIAIOY NEE[CEL=\Y
"uoljelieA se| wouj pajiwo 13341S INOLSHIVYHD 1SV3 L NI9LIaY
Ayoedeo Aiensss Jeq/uondedey SYOLIDIN0S N3I3ay3agy )
"seljioeded Jo juswasjejsulisy 317102 I39Y03IAD ® SANVT 0/ 3OV1d ANVLSONY1 09-95
-:ue|d BuneladQ 010Z 1890300 L dl13I9ao1 0odLl3In 73L0OH SNVYHNVY %
(]
XVZ 1S o
NeEER
(0g:zL Apusuno) Aepung JLVYOLSIM
uo 00:L 1 0} sesiwaid 8y yo INIOd 3LVO1SIM aal szav
pue uo yjoqg [oyooje Jo sjes SYOLIDI10S NEE[C}ELE\Y
JoJ awi} JuswaoUBWIWOD AleA NIHHVM 8 A404 O/0 13341S HOO1 LE
ue|d bunesado 010Z 18qoyoQ Sl A3 LIANIT(SNNI) SNYIAVL HONNd Hvd VAVY1OVY1ve Z
sjusWIWO) paAladay ajeq juesijddy sas|waid




papuawe ue|d jnofe|

pue siseq |eUOISED20 Ue
uo aoe|d 8y} |[IM SaljIAloe
pa]leIo0SSE YJIM SJUDAD

paseq Ajlunwwod pue Ajueyo, ™M
‘Juswia)e)s ay} apnjoul ®
0] papuawe si (})g uonsanp )
" Ao1104 pieog Aj1D useplaqy w
Upim sulj ul swiy 03 sawi 2l
wioJj pajuelb se suoIsuaIxa
300|q Jayjo
10 sAepI|oH |e007
J0 Yueg ‘SUOISUBIXS BAIISS) NndZ €9
Jes A MON pue sewisuyy, MOOSYI1O v8 ¢cav
Aq paoejdal aq 0} }x8) 3OV1d NOLM3AN € NEE[a}SElS)
Juand O (0g:Z) Apusnino) SHOL1I0170S INOLS3ANVA
001 1 }e 8ouswwod 0} sinoy NAMOY4 T11IH O/0 AVMMYEVYd JHL
se|es-uo Aepung o} uonele 010¢ 1890100 /2 all1vLi3d sd311Nng @ ST13IHOLIN NdVY4 3IMONg 14
sjusaWWon paAladay ajeq jueoiddy sosiwald

(s)(sofey) uoneriep
6002 12V (puepoasg) Buisuaol

OVI 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}8a.3s uolun ‘leH AJunod @ umo] Ul wepQ:0} e 110Z Arenuer |} Buiasiy

ayvod ONISN3DIT ALID NI3AQIaV




gd¢ LH3

HOYNANId3
JHVNOS ANVILNY ViC rrLoilav
InoAe| o} sebueyo Q3LINIT NEE[SE}:Y
Buimoljo} (825 Apuasaid) ONISNIOIT ATYNOAOVIN O/D 13341S NOINN 021
109 0} Ajoeded aseaiou| 010¢ 4890100 ¢ dl1 sdvd I9VNOIdS3 A9VNOIJS3 9
" SISeq |BuO0ISEd20 ue
uo aoe|d aye} |[IM SaljIAloe
poleIoosSSe YjIM SJUBAS paseq
Alunwwod pue Ajuey), ppe (3)
G uonsanp ‘suondsoay 0} SJA
peal 0} papuawe (q) G uonsanp <
Koljod O
pseog AjD useplaqy yum aul| o)
ul |wi} 0} swl} wouy payuelb nwu
SE SUOISU3IXa Y}00|q Jay}o ol
10 sAepijoH
|e007 10 jueg
‘SUOISUD)X BAI}SB) Jea A MON nd. €9
pue sewjsuy, ‘yum juswsiels MODSY1O dv6 Lcav
Jualind ade|day - f UolsaND JOV1d NOLM3AN € NI3ad3gv
weoo:L1 SHOLIDIN0oS NdNgGsMongd

0} 0€:Z] WoJj sAepung uo sinoy

NMOYHE T11IH O/0

avod JIdNAI3ANI

9|es JjO pue uo jO uoljeue/p 010¢ 41890320 L2 dl11vLi3d sd3711Nn4g ® ST13IHOLIN HJONVIA NdNasSMOoNg S

sjuawwon paAlooay ajeq juesyddy sas|wald

(s)(sofey) uoneriep
6002 12V (puepoag) Buisuaol

DVI 019V ‘Udapiaqy ‘}8a.3s uolun ‘leH AJuno @ umo] ui wepQ:0} e 110Z Arenuer |} Buiasiy

ayvo4d ONISN3DIT ALID NI3AQHIaV




(qweyog

Ayoedeo |ej0) ybiay

wg'| ‘ybus| we'g| 0} (zwg' /e
Ajoedeo

[e303) Jyblay wg'|

‘yibus] Wz woly pasealoap aq
[ eale Ae|dsip [oyoole ay)

Jo Ajoedeo ay }jnsal e sy
‘InoAe| ay}

0} abueyo Jouiw e ui Bunynsal
210]s 8y} Jo Buisipueyolow-ay

‘Aue papiwiad

aq Aew sJA G| - G usamiaq
uaJp|iyo paluedwoooe ‘salpoq
|euia)xa 0} }9| sosiwald

usaym awi Wwia) yymino
*Jap|oyaouadl| sasiwaid

Aq pajeiado

aq p|nom asay}

paJinbai sanioe} Jeq j|
‘saied paiyy Aq pasn aq Aew
sasiwaid ‘sawl} wis) YIMmno
splo JA /1/91 Nwpy

‘loyo9je jo

S9|es JJO 0] 90UBIDj0.) SAOWDY

010¢ 4890320 61

010¢ 4240300 £

91/ v¢sd

JHVIN 43dNS NOLSIM

ANOIM LSIM

MdVd SSANISNEG F1LSVYO MOOT
ININLHVAIA ONISNIDI
HEWO MN 1dI7 0/0

HEWO MN 1adl1

196 €H3

HOdNAaNId3

JHVNOS ¥31SIT¢

OML FTINYILHVNDO
SHOLIOINOoS

d11d3SvVdd NOLJOW O/
3937100

IVANLINOEOV HSILLOOS JHL

AHO GLaVv
N3I3Ad3gv
1HOVHLS ONV
HEWO MN 1adl1

416 Lcav

NI3AH3gY
NdNgGsXongd

J1V1S3 INOLSHIVHO
TIVH 431NNH

Page %5

sjuawwon

paAlooay ajeq

juesjjddy

G002 1V (puepoasg) Buisuaol

sasiwald

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

DVI 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}8a.3s uolun ‘leH AJunod @ umo] Ul weQ:0} e 110Z Arenuer || Buiesiy

ayvo4d ONISN3DIT ALID NI3AQHIaV




‘pabueyoun

ulews.

sinoy ajins uonoun4
‘(sAepung uo siyogzi
pue sAepinies uo siyoo:L |
Apualind) siypo:olL e
aouUBWWOod 0} sAep yjog ‘sAepung
pue sAepinjes uo sajes-uo
J0O} SIN0OY 8109 Ul 8sealou|

€ ® Z 'S|00 Ul S8 A 8q 0} mou
- swi4 (9)SO - ueld Buneledo

‘Aoljod s,pieog

Buisusol Jod se suoisuaxa
300]q J8Y}0 10 sAeplloH

|e207 4O Yueg pue poliad Jea A
M3N 8pnjoul

0] MOU juswale}s

Bunsixe puswe -  uonsanYd
00-:01 ©100:L 1

wouy Aepsiny] - Aepuojy sajes
JJO pue uo Jo uoneueA "00:01
0} 0€:Z| wou sAepung uo sinoy
9les JJO pue uo Jo uoljelep

010¢ 1990320 L¢

010¢ J8qWBAON L}

010C J9qWBAON |}

odal olav

NEE[e}<ElS)Y

aNAM NOINN L

VZ¥1d NOINN

SHOLIOINoS

dT17 SNOSWVITIIM 8 T1Nvd O/0
071d 9N10 11va.1004 NI3d43gVv

odal olav

N3I3Ad3gv

aNAM NOINN L

VZ¥1d NOINN

SHOLIOINOoS

d17 SNOSWVITIIM ® T1Nvd O/0
d31INIT dvd LINNOINVHVd

NndZ €9

MOOSV1O

3OV1d NOLMAN €

SHOLIOINOS

NMOYHE T1IH O/0

dl11vLi3d Ssd3711Nn4g ® ST13IHOLIN

NI3Ad3gv

13341S 314adoLlid

NNIAVLS 314aoLlid

Sy3Iuv

ALINMV1IdSOH 31Vd0dd02 S31INS
NOILONN4 NNIAVLS JH4aoLlld

v390 1 iLav

NI3Ad3gv

13341S d4000V NOd L¢
dvd INNONVHVd

driorav

NEE[CNE[\Y

ANAM MOVE 6

(40074 ANNOYD) ST1IAN.O

Ll

PBggel6 o

sjuswwo)

paAlaoay ajeq

juesijddy

6002 1V (puepoag) Buisuaol

sas|wald

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

OVI 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}9a.3s uolun ‘leH AJunod @ umo] Ul weQ:0} e 110Z Arenuer || Buiesiy

ayvo4d ONISN3DIT ALID NI3AHIaV




‘A|Buipioooe

paleA ose -:ue|d

1noAe] pue Jabeuely sasiwald
By} JO uonLIosIp 3y} je

pue jjnpe ue Ag paiuedwodoe aq
1SN\ "00:0Z pue sinoy Buiuado
usamjaq eale Jeq abunoj

8y} 0} Ajuo ssaooe suosiad
BunoA pue uaip|iyo moje 0} 9O
0] Juswpuawy :ue|d Buneiadp

(00:22-00:60 Apuaino)

00:€Z - 00:0} 0} Aepuoly e

uo pue (00:€2-0€:¢| Apuaiino)
00:2¢ - 00:} 1 0} Aepung

e uo sunoy Bunesado sbueyn
-:ue|d Bunesado

00-Ll 93 0g-CL
wo.Jy sAepung uo sinoy ss|es
110 puUB Uo Y}oq 0} uoljellep

010z Jequisydes 1z

010z Jequaydes 0o¢

010¢ 19qWBBAON €

dNZ Lvav
JHIHSNIIAY3aV
S3NEVL

WvdoIvdo

JIVAVNIO

d31SdINTA MOVl dIN O/
dl1dvd AOY 90d

dIHSHIANLHVd S3SIAdHIINT T8 1

OA9 L1aV

N3I3ad3gv

13341S INOLSHIVHO 1Sv3 L
SHOLIOINOS

317700 94030 B SANVT O/0
d31iNI ddod1ve

N0 viav

N3I3Ad3gv

d3171N0d313d

dvod 3dis33d HLYON Z¢¢
SIWHY ANOWHOIY

HVS L 1aVv

N3I3Ad3gv

AVND LIN3O3Y 0¢
dvg 39dld9 LNJO3d

0ds Li1av
NI3IAH3gY
133418 311SVO LI
dvd SV.LH0d

Page 77

™
—

¢l

sjuswwo)

paAlaoay ajeq

juesjjddy

G002 1V (puepoag) Buisuaol

sasiwald

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

DVI 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}9a.3s uolun ‘leH AJunod @ umo] ul wepQ:0} e 110Z Arenuer || Buiasiy

ayvo4d ONISN3DIT ALID NI3AQIaV




RATAY!

8zg wouy

Aoeded ul asealou|

‘eale oljed |eulo)xs ay} uo
pamoj|e aq |[Im uaip|iyo ey
108})84 0} (P)9D 0} JUBWIPUBWY
‘A|Buipioooe pabueyos ueld
1NoAeT ‘S8 A Mou - Bujulp

odal olav

NI3ad3gv

aNAM NOINN L

VZ¥1d NOINN

SHOLIOINOoS

d17T SNOSWVITIIM ® T1NVvd O/

NAY GLEV
NI3Ad3gv
31VO S.ONIX v§

JoopinQ (P)GO ueld BunessdO  (01L0Z J8qWSAON /| (WH14 V) 13LOH TIOHLY 3IHL J3LOH TTOHLY 3HL 11
‘ue|d JnoAe] uo payJew Mmou si
yoiym ,wool asodind-nnw, 0y
suosiad BunoA pue uaip|iyo Jo
uoissiwpe odal olav
Jwued 0y 9 uonsenb N3I3IaAy3Igyvy
0] sjuswpuswe [elusnbasuo) ANAM NOINN L
‘Seluowalad VZV1d NOINN
abeltew [IA10 ppe - (3)GO SHOLIOITOS dAv sLav
"sBunesw dnoub Jeyjo Jo gno d7117 SNOSIVITIIM ® 11NVd O/D N3I3ay3Igyvy
pue suondeoal ‘saljioe} a3aLlinim avod SINIINo 6s 00
90U8IJ8JU0D 0] SBA Jamsuy GO  0L0c¢ J1eqWBAON € ANVANOD SNIAVHL NOSdNIS FHL J143SSvH9 ® T310H SINOSdNIS B
()]
'SINOY pasuadl| nwu
81092 yumino pue Buunp oisnwi ol
papJooal
Aejd oy sesiwaid ay) Ad8 €H3
Molj|e 0} G uopsanb Asea o) HOYNANIA3
. 'Sinoy Buisusol| 8100 yumino 14N0D ANVILNY | dNng ¢cav
pue Buunp yjoq esn Joy o1gnd SHO1I2I70S N3I3ay3Igyvy
|lessueb ay) Aq esn Joy N1V ue dT11 NH3IHL1VHLS NOSH3AANY O/0 NOQd 40 I9oaldd
Sulejuod alols ay|,, :epnjoul A3LINIT ALIIOOS JAIHA ANOWSAr VI S1INN
0} () g uonsenb Aiea o 0102 418903100 62 JAILYHId0-0O ANVIAIN HSILLOOS diInNLOOS GSi
sjusWIWon paAladay ajeq jueolddy sosiwald

G002 12V (puepoag) Buisuaol

(s)(sofey) uoneriep

OVI 019V ‘Udapiaqy ‘483138 uolun ‘leH AJunod @ umo] ul weQ:0} Je 110Z Arenuer |} Buiasiy

ayvod ONISN3DIT ALID NI3AQHIaV




‘'sasiwald ay) uo juasaid aq
0} sJosiniadng Jooq Buuinbal
uoI}IpPUOD [BO0| BY}) SAOWSI O]
(s)uonipuo) [eoo7 03 abuey)n

‘0€:¢l Woi 0011 0}

Aepung e uo ssjes 4O pue uQ
J0} SINOY Pasuadl| 8409 8y} JO
awl} JUBWAOUBWWOD 8y} AleA 0]
ue|d BunesadQ

" foljod pieog Aup usepiaqy
Uiim sulj ul swi o} swi

woJ) pajuelb se suoisusIxa
300|q JaY}o Jo sAepljoH

jueq ‘SUoISUS)X] dANSo
Jea A MaN pue sewjsuyn,
ajnyIsqns pue ,pJeog
Buisuaoi

ay} Aq papiwied

SE SIN0Y JO UOISUBIXd Jea\ MON
pue sewjsuy), ‘ueid bunesado
au} Jo (§) SO wol ‘a18je(Q
'SIYoo'L L

0} SIYQS'Z| Wolj paleA
sAepung uo sinoy sajes uQ

01L0¢ 4890100 9

010¢ 4890300 9

010¢ 4890320 61

aN9 029

MOOSV1O

13341S 1d3943H ¢¢
3ISNOH 1H3943H
SHOLIOINoS

d3TNIN NOLNNYHg O/0
O071d NOOdSH3aH1Im ar

aN9 02O

MOOSV1O

13341S 1439493H ¢¢
3ISNOH 1+43943H
SHOLIDIN0S

d371IN NOLNNYd O/0
O071d NOOdSH3aH1Im dr

dAl 0Lav

N3I3ad3gv

JOVHHIL NAGTV 8
SHOLIOINOS

SHINNNS AOOM S3IAVA O/0
d31INIT SWvay 4

vao Lav
NI3Ad3gv
13341S NOINN GZ¥
TN 301LSNr 3HL

vas riav
N3I3Ad3gv
13341S NOINN S¢v
TN 301LSNr 3HL

Ng9o 01gVv

NI3AH3gY

13341S NdNg10H €71

JONNOT

NVAV ANV 4ve NdOHLMVH 3HL

0¢c

Page 99

8l

sjuswwo)

paAlooay ajeq

juesjjddy

6002 12V (puepoasg) Buisuaol

sasiwald

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

OVI 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}8a.3s uolun ‘leH AJunod @ uMo] Ul weQ:0} Je 110Z Arenuer |} Buiesiy

ayvo4d ONISN3DIT ALID NI3AQH3IaV




fo110d pieog AyD usepleqy
Usim sulj ul swi o} swi

wol) pajuelb se suoisusIxa
300|q JaY}o Jo sAepljoH

)ueqg ‘SUoISUS)X] SAl}SO JBOA
MBN pue seuisuy), anyisgns
pue ,pteog bBuisuaol

sy}

Aq papiwiad se sinoy

JO UOISUB)Xd Jea A MaN pue
sew)suy), SpIom ay) a}s[ep
‘ueld Bunesado ayy jo (}) GO
'S14oo°'LL 01

siypg'zL wouy sAepung uo ssjes
uQ Joy awi] Bunesadp ayy Atep

010¢ 4890320 61

dAl 0Lav

N33ad3gv

JOVHHIL NAGTV 8
SHOLIOINOS

SHINNNS AOOM S3IAVA O/0
NYHON4 3INIT3INOOVr

aves veav
NI3IAH3gY
13341S ONIX L6
dvd SONIM 3HL

Page 20

sjuswwo)

paAlooay ajeq

juesjjddy

6002 12V (puepoasg) Buisuasl

sasiwald

(s)(1ofey) uonerep

OVI 019V ‘Usapiaqy ‘}8a.3s uolun ‘|leH AJuno @ umMo] Ul weQ:0} e 110Z Arenuer |} Buiasiy

ayvo4d ONISN3DIT ALID NI3AQH3IaV




JOdIdaM3N

JAIHA LSIALVH ¢

ISNOH AOOMTIIH

ALIID0S 40-00 ANVIdIN HSILLOOS
d301440 IONVITdINOD

Page 21

JINOT NVI
dinNLOOsS 0/0
010¢ J8qWIBAON € NOSN3IHJ3LS SSOY LNVHO 174
010¢ 4890100 1 H3IASVYYH4 J3ANVYXITV TNvd cc
sjusWIWOn) paAladay ajeq juesijddy sas|waid

(s)a2oua2i |euosiad
G00Z 19V (puepoas) Buisuaoi
OVI 019V ‘uaapiaqy j9ang uolun ‘|leH A3uno g umo] ul weQQ:0l e |10z Arenuer || Bunasp

ayvo4d ONISN3DIT ALID NIIAQN3TVY




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Agenda ltem 1.1

RESTRICTED

GRAMPIAN
P-O-L-1-C-E

Keeping our commanities sare

NEW PREMISES LICENSING REPORT

Gurkha Chef,
5 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen

03/10/2009 - 02/10/2010

Produced by: Graham Keith, Intelligence Analyst
Last Updated/Printed: 18/10/2010
Document Ref: 198/2010

RESTRICTED
You have a responsibility to ensure that the principles of the Data Protection Act (1998)
are adhered to in terms of disclosing infermation from this report.
1

Page 23




RESTRICTED

The contents of this report are
RESTRICTED

and are passed to

Pl John Soutar
GED Department

The document should not be
copied, circulated or passed to any other individual

without the permission of Grampian Police

RESTRICTED
You have a responsibility to ensure that the principles of the Data Protection Act (1998)
are adhered to in terms of disclosing information from this report.
2

~_Page24



RESTRICTED

CONTENTS

...................................................................................

\l\lﬂghh
(»2]

.......................................................................................................

RESTRICTED
You have a responsibility to ensure that the principles of the Data Protection Act (1998)
are adhered to in tevmns of disclosing information from this report.
3

_Page2s



RESTRICTED
Introduction

As required by Section 21 (3) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 under subsection
(1) (d), this report will provide details regarding all cases of antisocial behaviour
identified within the relevant period of. 03/10/2009 — 02/10/2010 by constables as
having taken place on, or in the vicinity of the premises known as Gurkha Chef, 5
Palmerston Road, Aberdeen. Also all complaints or other representations made
within the relevant period to constables concerning antisocial behaviour on, or in the
vicinity of the premises known as Gurkha Chef, 5 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen.

Response to the notice must be provided within 21 days of the date of receipt.
¢ Date Received: 02/10/2010
¢ Due Date Response required by: 231072010

Methodology

In order to carry out any analysis, data has been obtained from Grampian Police
databases.

The following sources of information were used for the extraction of data and
information.

¢ CrimeFile Offence types and Crime Series information
¢ STORM. Reported incidents

o I>KAP Extraction of Data

e ASB Unit Information regarding ASBOQO's, Closures etc.
e PNC and CHS Nominal background checks.

RESTRICTED
You have a responsibility to ensure that the principles of the Data Protection Act ( 1998)
are adhered to in terms of disclosing information from this report.
4

Page 26




Overview

RESTRICTED

The below map shows Gurkha Chef, 5 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen and the streets

surrounding.

A

The following information relates to the period 03/10/2009 — 02/10/2010.

| Building Address

Gurkha Chef, 5 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen

Total STORM incidents

Total CrimeFile

STORM type breakdown:

The total reported incidents occurring at Gurkha Chef, 5 Palmerston Road,

Aberdeen amounts to 0 between 03/10/2009 — 02/10/2010.

CrimeFile offence breakdown:

There were 0 crimes recorded at Gurkha Chef, 5 Palmerston Road, Aberdeen

during 03/10/2009 - 02/10/2010.

Building Vicinity

Palmerston Road, Aberdeen

Total STORM incidents

63

Total CrimeFile

61

RESTRICTED

You have a responsibility to ensure that the principles of the Data Protection Act (1998)

are adhered to in terms of disclosing information {rom this report.

5

Page 27




RESTRICTED

STORM type breakdow_n:

The total reported incidents occurring at Palmerston Road, Aberdeen amounts to
294 during 03/10/2008 — 02/10/2010. The below table details the Top 10 Incidents
that have been reported

incident Tay / Final Call Type  [Number of Incidents

‘ROADS POL
fOBSTRUCTION
‘RT-OTHER"
DISTURBANCE
AMBULANCE CALL
INFO RECEIVED, PASSING ATT.
ABANDONED
;ABANDONED VEH|CLE
ADULTATRISK

ACARM ACTIVATION™ :
ASSETANCE TOPUBUC S S
‘BREACH OF THE PEACE
CID™ ) )
COUNClLCALLOUT .
DRUGS-ILLEGAL POSSESS!ONY ' B
DRUG SQUAD KR
FSpu

JOINER

MISPER
MISPERIABSCONDEE
‘08SCAR 2

‘POLICE DOG
‘REFUSING TO LEAVE o
RTA- HIT & RUN ’ : ’
SUSPICIOUS INGIDENT ~ =
TRAFFICLIGHT MALFUNCTION

Sum: 63!

L i
M:'\’,‘n‘:"lo’ou

H

R H ; . R

CrimeFile offence breakdown:

The total crimes recorded at Palmerston Road amounts to 61 during 03/10/2009 —
021 0/2010 The below table details the Top 10 Offences that have been reported

e G Number of Offences
Vandalism .
;Theﬂ not elsewhere c]assrfed (excl motar vehicle)
Theft by HB, (other property)

‘Breach ofthe peace

‘Assault, minor

Driving carelessly

Theft by OLP from a muturvehlcle

;Acmdent Offences

Failure to insure Against Third F’at’h,r R|sks '

In building with intent to steai

Possession of drugs -

58upply possessmn Wi supply etc ofdrugs
_Theﬂ by OLP (excl motor vehlcle)

M) R ITRAY  0) G, hmmo

RESTRICTED
You have a responsibility to ensure that the principles of the Data Protection Act (1998)
are adhered to in terms of disclosing information from this report.
6

Page 28




RESTRICTED
Occupants

No information available.

ASBO's / Closures

¢ During 03/10/2009 — 02/10/2010 there has been 0 breach of ASBO's at
Palmerston Road, Aberdeen.

e During 03/10/2009 — 02/10/2010 there has been 0 closure orders granted at
Palmerston Road, Aberdeen.

Fixed Penalty Notices

The number of Fixed Penalty Notices issued within Palmerston Road, Aberdeen
during the report period was 0.

There have been 0 fixed penalties issued at Gurkha Chef, Palmerston Road,
Aberdeen.

RESTRICTED
You have a responsibility to ensure that the principles of the Data Protection Act (1998)
are adhered to in terms of disclosing information from this report.
7

Page 29




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda ltem 1.3

Ms Kerrie Christie

18th Nov 2010
REF - AJD.DM.A12050.1

Dear Sir / Madam

| am writing to you in connection with the application for variation in {icensing at Bauhaus Hote! 56-60 Langstane
Place . { am the owner and resident of the above address,

My concern / objection is solely around the use, or possible use, of the "Conference Room" situated at the rear of
the Langstane Place building . Earlier this year the room was used for a Wedding Reception and the noise in my
flat was as if the entire party was happening in my room. The rear of the Bauhaus faces onto residential propety,
mine being only one of a few. On the evening of the event when the noise was unbearable | went round In person
and asked the DJ to lower the volume, which he did slightly. 1then spoke to the Night Manager who was not entirely
helpful. On returning to my flat even with the music at a lowered volume and with all windows (mine and theirs )
closed it was impossible to sleep. In the end I called the police who visited The Bauhaus. With the volume further
lowered the sound of loud voices, conversations and music remained at a level that deprived myself and other
residents of sleep .

The following morning 1 went once more to the Hotel. As no reassurances were given that the room would not again
be used for functions | asked to speak to the overall Manager and was told she would be in touch with me when
she returned from holiday. This never happened.

I have spoken to several other residents who were also distressed by that evening. At present there are several
empty flats at 375 and some newly created flats in the neighbouring building these new residents / tenants will be
unaware of the potential problem and therefore less people to petition against this application . Landlords of those
flats will surely find it harder to rent their properties and impossible to keep tenants iong term.

| have lived at this address for approximately 7 years and despite its central city location once through my door the
sounds are left behind. | bought it because of the unique positioning making it, until this event, a peaceful home.
This old building has been lucky to have residents who care about its welfare and the welfare of those who live
under its roof. That sense of community is something valuable to the city as a whole and is threatened when noise
pollution reaches a point that would severely damage our basic health,harmony and living conditions.

Whilst | am aware business is difficult in these times | think any sane person would find the noise level from that
conference room intolerable. | believe, and research shows, cities are safer if people live at their heart and
therefore there should be some thought as te decisions that would greatly affect the sanctity of our homes.

Obviously | am also concemed about any negative effects the granting of this application would have on the value
of my property.

On telephoning the planning department | understand there is Licensing Board Meeting on 11th of January. As | am
away on business then and not back until the end of January unfortunately | am unable to be there in person. |
would fike to ask someone to attend on my behalf and will provide a name if that is needed.

Should | be incorrect about the use of the Conference room as a venue for evening events then | would be happy to
withdraw my objection.

Yours sincerely

Kerrie Christie




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Hollie Murdoch

Ref: AID.DM.A12050.1
Licensing Board
Aberdeen City Council
Broad Street

Aberdeen

ABI10 1AQ

Dear Jacqui Wallace

1 am writing to you in reference to the letter received regarding an application made by Metro Lodge Ltd. owners of
Bauhaus Fotel on Langstane Place in Aberdeen to the licensing board. This license must not be approved on any level that
will affect the residential homes so close to the applicant’s operating plan. The hotel has previously held a function
illegatly in the room under consideration in this application and has given a terrifying insight into what the future will be
like if this application is approved. The hotel provided facilities for a function in a room that looks directly onto several
homes to the rear of the hotel with very little distance or sound proofing between them. I live in one of these homes. The
noise created by the function was unacceptably loud. This function went on late into the evening which is again
unacceptable. This was at a weekend and was unacceptable so during the week would be a living nightmare. The amount
of noise that this hotel will produce in our homes would not be accepted by the police or council if it was a residential
property making the same noise. The police were called and a complaint was made when this function took place and a
complaint was also made to the hotel stating that this was unacceptable. The hotel was asked to close the windows and
turn the volume down which they did. This made very little difference to the noise coming from the function room. This
acknowledgement that the hotel knew they were in the wrong and were having an impact on their neighbours is significant
to this application. Every word the DJ had to say could be clearly heard in my living room through amplified speakers and
the disco light show could be seen dancing across my living room wall. I own my home and will not allow this hotel to de-
value it with this excessive nuisance noise. If this application is approved the value of my property will automatically
reduce due to the nuisance neighbours that nobody will want to live next to. I work in a full time position and get up early
to go to work so cannot be kept awake to the limits of the licensing laws as this would have a detrimental effect on my
health and ability to perform my job. This application could lead to causing un-necessary agpravation at my work and
even cause me to lose my job due to lack of sleep and ill health. This is a realistic outcome if kept awake every night and
only being aloud to get a few hours sleep each night due to this hotel and its inconsiderate owners plans. Again this would
not be accepted if it was a residential property making this noise.

I am objecting to the application on the grounds of unacceptable noise that will:

Cause mental anguish worrying when the next function is going to cause havoc to myself and my neighbours lives
Physical ill health due to lack of sleep

Reduce the value of my property

Loss of income when job is affected by lack of sleep

I object to any activities in the application that will make use of the function room at the rear of the hotel that will create
noise with electrical amplified sound. This will include conference facilities, weddings, funerals and parties.

I hope you will agree that this application will affect the lives and livelihoods of the few that live directly behind this
hotels function room.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss any of this information or any of the other residents that
will be affected by this hotel. If there is anything I can do to add to this objection please let me know what is required as
soon as possible.

1 hope your board will do the right thing and deny the application to use a function room so close to people’s homes.

Yours sincerely,

Hollie Murdoch

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



GRAMPIAN ACCOMMODATION AGENCY

Est. 1986
24-26 Marischal Street « Castlegate « Aberdeen AB11 5AJ

Tel: (01224) 594 594 « Fax: (01224) 595 700 + E-mail: info@gaa.uk. c@e\b‘s‘lle w{w’:wlgaa uk.com

Ak ’/(3\
¥

Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor

Town House

Broad Street

Aberdeen - AB10 1AQ
ATTENTION OF: Jacqui Wallace

7 December, 2010 _

Dear Ms Wallace,

RE: Bauhaus Hotel License Application Objection to Aberdeen City Council Licensing Board
AJD.DM.A12050.1

Please be advised that we currently lease the one bedroom property at (i D

Aberdeen on behalf of the owner Mr Richard Bean.

As the owner is presently overseas he has requested we write to you on his behalf. Please be informed that Mr
Bean is objecting to the application made by Bauhus Hotel. This is a residential building which will be directly
affected should this licences be granted. Tenants/Owners will be affected by noise pollution at unreasonable
hours of the day at a potential of seven days a week, this is clearly unacceptable.

We thank you in advance your lodging our objection and look forward to the outcorne and if necessary the
appeal procedures.

Yours sincerely,

Caren Gray

Partners: P Taticek, M Taticek, C Gray, 24-26 Marischal Street, Aberdeen

GAA~
Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



'The Scottish Parliament

Stewart Carruth Parlamaid na h-Alba

Director of Corporate Governance
Aberdeen City Council

Town House
‘Broad Street

Aberdeen

ABI10 1FY

20 December 2010

Dear Mr Carruth,-

Bauhaus Hotel, 56-60 Langstane Place, AB11 6EN

I have been contacted by a number of my constituents who reside in the vicinity of the
Bauhaus Hotel and who have expressed concern over the Licensing application for
change of use of the hotel’s conference rooms lodged by the owners Metro Lodge

Ltd.

While T very much welcome the expansion in hotel accommodation in the city centre
in the last year or two, it is even more important that people who choose to live in the
centre of the city are supported by the planning and licensing decisions taken on
relevant grounds by the planning and licensing authorities. In this case a number of
owner-occupiers at 375 Union Street will potentially be disadvantaged if the rooms in
question are converted to use as licensed premises. : '

I would like to draw your attention to some of the concerns highlighted by my
constituents. The conference room windows face directly into bedrooms of residents
at 375 Union Street, dramatically reducing their privacy if these rooms were to
become events suites where evening events would take place. Previous experience of
_ this being allowed on a one-off basis confirmed this fear, as I understand that the

police had to be called before hotel managers would agree to the music being turned

down to an acceptable level.

I trust these concerns of local residents will be taken into account in determining this
application. -

Yours sincerely,

| O Vel sl

Lewis Macdonald MSP
Aberdeen Central

Cc Bill Gordon, Admin Assistant, Legal & Democratic Services

Lewis Macdonald MSP (Aberdeen Central), 70 Rosemount Place, Aberdeen AB25 2XJ
Tel: 01224 646 333 Email: lewis.macdonald. msp@scottish.parliament.uk

Www.lewismacdﬁtgcanép.??




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Form LIC 39 (Apr '10) Agenda ltem 1.14

Aberdeen Division

GRAMPIAN Police Headquarters
P-O-L- Queen Street

Keeping owr commuanities sare Aberdeen
AB10 1ZA

Our Ref: AD/GED/0023/3672/10 Tel: 01224 306472
Your Ref: Fax: 01224 306485

Date:

ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk
17 November 2010 www.grampian.police.uk

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AQ

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON
Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
RICHMOND ARMS, 323-327 NORTH DEESIDE ROAD,
PETERCULTER, AB14 0UL

| refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms of
Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

Currently, children and young persons are not allowed access to the premises, as
defined in Question 6 of the current Operating Plan. At present no meals are offered
at the premises.

The variation requested consists of an amendment to the operating plan to allow
children and young persons access to the lounge bar between opening hours and
2000 hours when accompanied by an adult and at the discretion of the premises
manager. There is no change to the current non-provision of meals.

Furthermore, the applicant states there is a demand for child access due to the
close proximity of restaurants whereby patrons wish to drop in for refreshments with
their families, either prior to or after having a meal.

In terms of Section 29(5) of the Act this request can be considered a variation.

In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) of the same Act, | make the following representation
on behalf of the Chief Constable.

Notwithstanding the above, | have concern as to the lounge bar premises being

suitable for children and young persons. The premises do not have restaurant
facilities or bar meals therefore children and young persons would be accompanying

Page 39



Form LIC 39 (Apr '10)

adults who are likely to be attending at the premises for the sole reason of
consuming alcohol.

The operating plan has not highlighted how compliance with the ‘Protecting Children
from Harm’ objective may be achieved in permitting such access.

Adults who are attending the premises accompanied by children will be responsible
for their supervision. However, the responsible adult is likely to be under the
influence of alcohol whilst in charge of a child and there is a potential risk to the
child's safety in this situation.

In terms of section 22(1)(b)(ii) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 the Chief
Constable is of the opinion that the modification to the operating plan, and therefore

the variation requested, should be refused on the grounds that it would be at odds
with the licensing objectives of:

e protecting children from harm
e securing public safety

This representation is submitted for your attention in considering this application.

Yours faithfully

George MacDonald
Chief Inspector

Page 30



Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Form LIC 39 (Apr '10)

GRAMPIAN
P-O-L-

Keeping owur commanities sare

Our Ref: AD/GED/G0468/4000
Your Ref:

Date: 26 November 2010

Depute Clerk to the Licensing Board
Legal and Democratic Services
Corporate Governance

Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor

Town House

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AQ

Agenda Item 1.20

Aberdeen Division
Police Headquarters
Queen Street
Aberdeen

AB10 1ZA

Tel: 01224 306472

Fax: 01224 306485
ServiceCentre@grampian.pnn.police.uk
www.grampian.police.uk

FOR THE ATTENTION OF MR ERIC ANDERSON

Dear Sir

LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005

APPLICATION FOR THE VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
THE JUSTICE MILL, 425 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN, AB11 6DA

| refer to the above application for the variation of a premises licence under terms of
Section 29(5) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005.

The variation consists of a request to remove the local condition requiring the
premises to have door supervisors at the premises from 2300 hours onwards.

In terms of Section 29(5) of the Act this request can be considered a variation.

In terms of Section 22(1)(b)(ii) of the same Act, | make the following representation

on behalf of the Chief Constable.

The premises licence granted contains the local condition that the licence holder will
ensure that from 2300 hours onwards they shall employ or use suitably licensed
door supervisors at or near the entrance to, or within the premises, to maintain order
and/or security and prevent patrons breaching the licensing objectives.

The applicant currently holds a premises licence allowing the sale of alcohol
between 1100 and 0000 hours on Monday to Thursday, 1100 and 0100 hours on
Friday and Saturday and 1230 and 0000 hours on Sunday. Therefore on each day
of trading the premises is open beyond 2300 hours.

The applicant premises is situated within the 'Justice Mill area' which has been
declared an area of overprovision within the Aberdeen City Licensing Board

Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 33



The Chief Constable is of the opinion that if the applicant were excused from the
local condition requiring door supervisors, that this would set a precedent which
other premises, who trade in Aberdeen city centre and abide by the local condition,
would be likely to follow and also apply for excusal.

It is well documented that alcohol fuelled violence and disorder is a significant
problem in Aberdeen city centre as are large and regular numbers of underage
persons attempting to enter licensed premises using false or altered identity
documents. Significant progress and partnership work has taken place over the last
18 months between Grampian Police, the licensed trade and door supervisors to
tackle the issue, to such an extent that anecdotal evidence suggests that underage
persons are aware that the city centre of Aberdeen is a place where identity checks
are thorough and underage drinking is not tolerated. Any relaxation of the local
condition for the applicant, particularly in an area of overprovision would result in the
premises becoming a weak spot in an otherwise united effort by those partners
involved in the city centre night time economy.

In terms of section 22(1)(b)(ii) of the Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 the Chief
Constable is of the opinion that the modification to the operating plan, and therefore
the variation requested, should be refused on the grounds that it would be at odds
with the licensing objectives of:

. preventing crime and disorder
. securing public safety
o preventing public nuisance

This representation is submitted for your attention in considering this application.

Yours faithfully

George MacDonald
Chief Inspector

Page 34



Agenda Item 1.22

Document is Restricted

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Agenda Iltem 1.23

Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



__OurRef.  bffbf3340 9/30/21(c)

2

| Agenda.d{em 3

“Your Ref. B
Contact  Brenda Fiaherty ’ 7 Uﬂ %
Email licensing@aberdeencity.gov.uk R )4.
Direct Dial 01224 522624 ndl A
Direct Fax 01224 522491 ABERDEEN
24™ January 2011 CITY COUNCIL

Local Licensing Forum

Democratic Services ‘Aberdeen City Council

Ground Floor
Town House
Broad Street
Aberdeen AB10 1AQ

Tel 01224 522000
Minicom 01224 522381
DX 529450, Aberdeen 9
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Dear Sirs

Licensing (Scotiand) Act 2005
Review of Statement of Licensing Policy

| refer to the Forum'’s response to the consultation on the Licensing Board's review of
its Statement of Licensing Policy. In terms of section 12 of the 2005 Act, where the
Board decides not to follow advice or recommendations given to it by the Forum, it
must give reasons for not doing so. Where the Forum makes recommendations it
would be helpful if it also explained its reasoning as.to why the recommendation has
been made. This would assist the Board in its assessment of the recommendation.

The Forum provided two responses. The Board, for a variety of reasons, may elect
not to adopt recommendations from the LLF. Failure to adopt advice or
recommendations does not mean that the advice or recommendation was without
merit.

Response received Summer 2010 ‘
The first response from the Forum primarily consists of a series of statements. With
regard to the few specific comments raised by the Forum, the response from the
Board is as follows:

In respect of the report ‘Licensing Law and the Public Health Objective’ produced in
August 2008:

1. Page 28 states that only a small number of Boards link within their public health
section an encouragement to provide food on the premises:
Response: See para 27.8 of the Policy Statement which provides that ‘applicants

are encouraged to provide food on the premises, SO that patrons may eat at the
same time as consuming alcohol if they wish’.

2. Page 28 states that only a small number of Boards link within their public health
section a requirement for adequate ventilation and sanitary provision.
Response: These matters are dealt with under other legislation and therefore are

outwith the Board's remit.
“%7?%‘ B STEWART CARRUTH
6 05 NV oo oo —
g 4 SV AGE POSI IVE Q= "
YV scotland for T o SHIRE
100% Recycled 7sAB\®® FAIRTRADE] Freduses !

Pag e 4 9 Choose products with the FAIRTRADE Mark



3. A small number of Boards request the provision of free tap water for drinking.
Response: The provision of free tap water fit for drinking is a mandatory condition of
a premises licence therefore there is no need to make reference to this in the Policy
Statement. '

4. The same report suggests that Boards undertake Health Impact Assessments. It
is noted that Glasgow Licensing Board has undertaken such an assessment.
Response:_at the present time Aberdeen City Licensing Board is not in a position

to undertake such an assessment. There are however many initiatives which the
Board is taking forward in partnership with other organisations and the licensed

trade which contribute to the licensing objectives and which in tum should have a
domino effect on public health.

5. With regard to the letter from Gary Cox (Scottish Government) dated 4 April 2007:

Paragraph 102 of that lefter states the legal position in relation to review of premises
licences.

Response: Paragraph 10 of the Policy Statement covers the review of premises
licences.

6. It is noted that paragraph 193 of the Guidance makes reference to Closure
Orders and that the Policy Statement makes no reference to them.

Response: The Board’s view is that there is no need to make reference fo these
Orders in its Policy Statement. The issue of Closure Orders is clearly provided for in
the 2005 Act and is a legislative rather than a policy issue. '

7. The Forum asks the Board to take the opportunity to canvass views from
economic development bodies and tourism bodies as well as the trade if it has not
already done so.

Response: The consultation process undertaken by the Board was very wide. This
recommendation is noted for fuiure reference.

8. The Forum suggests that the Board might like to reflect in the Policy Statement its
position with regard to the decision of the Glasgow Board refusing variation
applications from large supermarkets to increase capacity of alcohol displays.
Response: Any decisions taken by other Licensing Boards must be treated with
caution as such decisions may reflect the position in an area which may be quite
different to Aberdeen. in any event Glasgow Licensing Board has since changed its
position on this issue.

9. With regard to the publication ‘Licensing for Public Health® and page 11
‘Developing a Licensing Strategy to Promote and Protect Public Health’ the Forum
recommends that the Board considers producing such a strategy.

Response: This issue cannot be considered in terms of the current review of the
Statement of Licensing Policy as it requires further discussion. Perhaps the Forum
would wish to consider this matter in greater depth and advise the Board how it
should proceed and what should be considered in terms of such a strategy?

10. Re the ‘Licensing Toolkit’ produced by Alcohol Concern and the recommendation
that the Board accesses statistical data from the Alcohol and Drugs Partnership:

Page 50



Response: This issue cannot be considered in terms of the current review of the
Statement of Licensing Policy as it requires further discussion. Perhaps the Forum
could explain in greater detail how such information could be used in practice and
what benefit it thinks can be derived from the outcome?

11. The Forum suggests that the Board lists the tasks/actions that it has endorsed in
relation to the Aberdeen Alcohol Strategy 2009-2019
Response: the Board has endorsed the strategy and the policy states this.

Response received 12™ October 2010

1) layout of statement
Response: we consider that the layout does refer to the licensing objectives.

2) place licensing objectives earlier in statement
Response: This is a matter of style. Ours follows that adopted by other Licensing
Boards

3) specific reference should be made fo Aberdeen Alcohol Strategy, Licensing for
Public Health (June 2009 and considered by LB 15/12/09), Community Safety
Partnership Action Plan, Single Outcome Agreement, and input from Social Care
and Wellbeing. Also Council Transportation Strategy and Single Equalities Scheme.
Response: The Board does not yet have a single equalities plan to refer to although
this is under consideration. Social Care and Wellbeing are consulted on various
matters pertaining to the Licensing Board and we would include relevant material as
appropriate. Section 2 of the Policy makes reference to this.

4) Misleading to call Section13 Enforcement & Licensing Standards Officers. Should
have separate section on role of Licensing Standards Officers as their role is more
than enforcement.

Response: Again this is a matter of style. In practice the Licensing Standards
Officer's role is mainly enforcement.

5) Add a contacts section.
Response: there has always been a contacts section at the beginning of the
document. It is contained in the preamble and has been updated.

6) add glossary of terms or a briefing paper explaining different remits and functions
of Licensing Board , Committee and Local Licensing Forum '

Response: We do not consider this to be necessary. The Licensing Commitiee is
not involved in liquor licensing matters. Applicants to the Board, by definition should
understand the role of the Board. We can add a section of the role of the Local
Licensing Forum at a future review if Board Members think it desirable.

7) Use publicity about the Policy to have an alcoho! awareness campaign
Response: the Board has no resources of any kind to launch a public awareness
campaign (presumably on the misuse of alcohol). It is not part of the Board's judicial
function to do this.

8) Add procedures to assist the public to make objections/representations. Add
complaints procedure eg what triggers a licence review.

Page 51



Response: The neighbour notification and display notices give details of how to
object or make representation to the Board. The Board is not in a position {o say
what friggers a review of a licence. "Any person” can complain o the Board and
trigger a review on any relevant issue. In these circumstances the complainer should
be taking independent legal advice. The Board has an independent judicial role in
review hearings and it would be inappropriate for it to give advice to a party on an
issue it would later be adjudicating on.

9) add section on monitoring and evaluation of policy itself and Licensing Board’s
contribution to other strategies.

Response: the Board reviews the policy as necessary and issues supplementary
policies as appropriate.

10) 10.4 & 25.7 of the policy regarding Door Supervisors should have their role
expanded and discussed in context of risk assessment on employee safety and ratio
to occupancy capacity

Response: Occupancy capacity is for the purpose of calculating overprovision only
and the policy states this. The Board has discussed this issue and is of the opinion
that it is too complex and variable to be enforceable as a policy decision. The Board
has no power to insist upon risk assessments from licence holders with regard to
their employees in licensed premises.

11) Section11 review of premises licence - state what triggers a review and relevant
grounds.

Response: the relevant grounds for review are contained in the Act and therefore -
need not be replicated in the Policy. See also Response 8.

12) Section 2.6 mentions Aberdeen Alcohol Strategy and Alcohol and Drugs
Partnership + community safety
Response This has been included in the Policy.

13) Section 2.8 expand. Licensing Board to offer advice/ make recommendations to
other bodies and invite them to take action or explain why they have not done so.
Response: We do not fully understand this point. The Board relies on other experts
to give it advice eg building standards, environmental heaith. These bodies have
their own enforcement regimes and will make their own decisions as to what actions
are appropriate or otherwise in terms of their own remits. If the Board has concerns it
will always draw these to the attention of its advisers. We consider that section 2.8
deals adequately with this point.

14)Section 2.10 delete ref to planning permission.
Response We are unsure what is meant here. We consider that section 2.10 is
giving procedural advice o an applicant.

15) Section 6.3 reword to confirm model conditions adopted and state they are to
have equivalent of statutory status. Attach conditions to policy.

Response local conditions are now spelt out in Policy. We do not have any model
conditions.

16) Section 8.1 Licensing Board assessing application against licensing objectives

should be more positive. Test should be does application promotes licensing
objectives.

Page 52



Response the Board do test applications against the licensing objectives when they
call before it, and have refused applications as not promoting the objectives when
Members consider it necessary.

17) Section 9.6 explain what evidenced complaints are and not just regarding
overprovision. Clarify if a member of the public can trigger a complaint.
Response See response 8.

18) Section 22.5 — add a recommended template for risk assessments.
Response: the Board has no power to do this.

18) Section 25.3 — what are relevant representations? Add assurance re
monitoring/review of compliance with licence conditions and operating plan.
Response Monitoring is an ongoing joint role undertaken by the police, the
Licensing Standards Officer and the Licensing Team.

20) Section 20.10 — change heading as refers to more than hours of trading. Working
Group for dispersal

Response: headings have been changed. There have been numerous attempts
over the years to devise a strategy for dispersal of patrons from licensed premises
and many initiatives have been instigated eg night time taxi ranks, taxi marshals,
police operations, street pastors. The Council is constantly striving to address this
which in any case is a corporate issue and not just one for the Board to solve. We do
not see what yet another group will achieve in this area.

21) Adopt similar to Edinburgh’s palicy condition re ATMs.

Response This has not been brought to the attention of the Board hitherto. We are
not aware of any licensed premises (apart from supermarkets) which have ATMs
and we do not consider this to be an issue which requires a policy to be formulated.

22) Licensing Board to consider its position regarding food & non alcoholic drinks if
Dundee wins its case.
Response The Board will take cognisance of any relevant legal precedent.

23) Establish a working group to devise a comprehensive solution to crowd dispersal
in city centre at weekends.
Response See response 20.

24) Include conditions on pavement cafes and the Board's own position on
irresponsible drinks promotions as per Dundee.

Response Pavement cafes, if licensed, may have conditions attached by the
Licensing Board on a case by case basis. However, most are unlicensed, the permit
being granted by the Council (Roads) and consumption of alcohol being allowed on
an off sale basis only. lrresponsible Alcohol promotions — these are set out in the
Act. Guidance is required from the Government where new types of promotion
challenge the provisions. The Dundee Licensing Board has now lost its court case
on irresponsible promotions.

25) Expand the policy to reflect Dumfries and Galloway policy

Response lt is presumed that Dumfries and Galloway have specific issues they
wish to address and have included these in their policy as a result. Should any

Page 53



issues be drawn to our attention as problems specific to Aberdeen, they will be
addressed in future statements.

26) address multiple audiences including citizens who want reassurance the
licensing objectives are given prominence in decision making. Add Dumfries &
Galloway statement of intent. See response doc.

Response (a) this matter may be better addressed when considering the terms of
the Social Responsibility Levy which will be introduced later this year in the Alcohol
etc Act 2010, following an extensive consultation by the Scottish Government.

(b) we consider this to be out with the remit of the Board.
(c) This appears to be a statement rather than a recommendation. The Board
already takes a multi agency approach to matters within its remit.

Thank you for responding to the consuitation.
Yours faithfully

Brenda Flaherty
Legal Manager
Licensing Team

Page 54



Agenda ltem 6

"JOV 3y} JO saA30alqo ay} Jo unsind ul S19210 Y ESH |BjuSWIUOIIAUT SB YONns S|elolo JUeAs|al Jayjo pue aoijod
ay} yum asiel| |m Aayy Inq Buisuaol| 0} piebal yum uswadijod, se joe jJou op SOST "uolnjos [ed0| e dojaasp pue wajqold [ed0] e
SA|0S3l 0} paau e S| a1ay} alaym saied om) Aue usamiaq 10 apel) Sy} pue SaljuNnWWod Usam}a( alelpawl pue Saouadl |eUOISBI20
pue saoua2I sasiwald JO siapjoy Ag saousdl| JIBY} JO SUOIIPUOD By} pue 10y 3y} yim aoueldwod Buisiniadns 10y ay} jo uoljesado
ay} Buiuieouoo aouepinb pue uonewlojul suosiad pajsalajul 0} Buipinoid Jo uonouny jelauab e aney si9o1O spiepuels Buisuadi

"suoljouny |esauab sy Jo sasodind ayy 4o} alinbas Ajgeuoseal Aew ) se wnio4
3y} 0} uoljew.lojul [edljsijels Jueaajal Jo saidod apinoid }snw pleog 8y} ‘UoISIoap Jey} Joj SUOSES] WNJIOH 8y} SAI6 0} uollepuswwodsl
1O 90IApE 8Y} MOJ|0} O} JOU SapIdap pleog 8y} alaym pue wnio4 Buisuadl] |20 e AQ way)} 0} spew Ssuoljepuswiwodal 1o
uanIb aoinpe Aue 0} piebal aney 0} suoljouny Jiay} Jo Aue Buisiolexa ul spieog Buisual salinbal Gooz 10V (puejoog) buisuadi] ay |

‘pleog Buisuadi] ay} 0} 39| aynda( Jo Wia|D ayj 03 Ajjoaup
3)lUM 0} sI sasiwald pasuall| Jo Buiuuni ay} Inoge sjuie|dwod Jo UoIIeIaPISUOD 10} 3JN0J palisjald ay] "sasiwald pasuadl| |enpiAlpul
ueaw 0O} uaye} os|e sl adisnl |einjeu Jo S}Salajul By} Ul pue pieog e a1ojaq uonediidde ue ueaw 0} uaye) sI ose), '9sed Jenolued
e 0] UOoljejal ul uonjouny 11dy) Jo pieog e Ag as1019xa ay} 0} Uolje[al Ul SUOIJepuUSWILLIOIaI S)ewW IO 3JIAPE SAIB 10 M3aIAal 0} wnio4
B 9|qeus Jou sa0p oy Y| ‘ojeudosdde ) SISPISUOD WNIOH BY} SJ9yM Sid)jew aSOy} O} Uolje[al ul pJeog ay} 0} Suoljepuswwodal
Bupnjew pue aainpe Buinib Buipnioul suonouny sy} Jo piseog Buisuadl] ay) Agq asioiaxa ay} Jenoiued ul pue eale s,wNIOH 3y}
ul 10y 9y} Jo uolnjesado ayj mainal Japun Buideaay — 600z 1oV (puepoog) Buisuadl] sy} ul Jno 18s se swnio4 Buisuadi |e207 O Hway

"weH woJy uaipjiyo bunosyold (g)

pue ‘yjeaH 21ignd Buinoidw] pue Buijosioid ()
‘@auesinN 21jqnd Bunuanaid ()

‘Aivjeg oljgnd buunossg  (2)

‘Japiosiq pue awu) Buuanaid (1)

— (99ouaI18ja1 10§) S8ARd3IqO buIsuadr

0L0Z "¥3IINTOIA LV SV NV 1dNHOM

NNHO4 ONISN3OIT 1vVOO01 N3I3dd39V

Page 55



soyew Aoljod Buisuadi jualind
3y} ey} wnio4 ay} yum bunesw
ol puooas ayj je pseog ayj Aq
uaAIb usaq sey aouelnsse Uy

3AlL 3yl yum  aoueldwod
alnsua 0} Aojdwe 1M
} sainseaw uo pleog Buisual
3y} woJ} aulno ue jsanbal o]

()

‘wnio4 ay)
0] papinoid Buldq uonewlojul
[eonsiels asnjal 0} spunolb se
palo alam (G)9 pue Z| suoioas
‘pJeog Buisusoim 0} W9ID
Upm uoissnosip Ul — Q0LLLEO0

"UoI}eWwIOoUI |BD1]SIIE]S JUBAS|S)
Buiuiejuoo  pieog  Buisuaoi
3yl wolj spodas BAIBO81 O]

(€)

‘0S
Op 0} SNUIUOD |IM puUE SJUSAS
Buiuien pue S90UBIBJU0D

1e pajuasaldal usaq
sey wnio4 a8yl ‘salouabe
Juensjal  Jo  saAlejussaldal
ale oym slaquiaw

wnio4 wouj indul pue so1do}
SJapIsuocd ) se aousaladxa

"salpoq Alojnie)s o}
uonejal ul aouabljeul anocidw

(2)

Buiuieb S| wnJio ayl

‘S|enpiaipul
lo S|louno) Ajlunwwo)
wolj sjeuayas  Jayuny  Aue

JEeME |IM WNIOH 8Y| ‘Sauinbua
Jayuny ayew 0} uaye} uaa(q
sey uonoe 3ajeudoidde aleym
pue wnio4 8y} Agq palapisuod
usaq aAey 9}@  ‘S|IOUNO)
Alunwwo)y Aq pesiel sanss|

uJaouoo JO seale JIvy) ale
JeyM SaIUNWIWOD WOlj N0 pul

(1)

(oN/soA) pieog Buisuadi
yum Bunealy julor 3xau
jJe uoissnasip salinbai anssj

(oN/saA) Alday
(oN/saA) H4819 0
pieog Buisuadl] 0} |ella}ay

asuodsay/owoang/ayepdn

29)IWwWoo-qng
1o wnio4 Aq paaibe uoisioag/uonody

ON

Page 56



alnjewaid aq pnom )} paaibe
sem}| ‘Jybnos os|e alem pieoq
Buisusol] By} 0} 3B By}
Jo smaln ay] “[1ounod AN ay)
ul (Juswuodinug pue BuisnoH)
90INBS  JO  pesH JueAljel
3y} JO jleyaq uO poAISdal sem
pasiel senss| a8y} 0} asuodsal

ou S| alay} ajep-jo-lno aq Aew
pUB[}OOS Ul BJBYM3S|S S|oA9)
Buiyels uo uonewlojul ybnoyyy
19010 spJepuels  Buisusoi
auo Auo Aojdwa 0} pueposs
ur Auo Auo a8y} sI usepliaqy
jey} pajou S_/PIWWOD-qns By}
pue wnio4 ay} — s|ana buiyels

(2)

sajepdn ainjny 1o} uo anea

‘papinoid usaq sey ajepdn
uy °‘0L/LL/6 UO ainjoniseuu)
pue Buluue|d ‘osldiaug
0} pajuasaid aq |Im Jaded vy

seoInIeg shg JYBIN 8je

(9)

JeAowdy 104

"uoljewojul
9)0Ou 0} payse S| wnio{ ‘epuabe
uo si pue (01/60/60) Bunesw
}se| le pajegnalJio sem ue|d
uoloy wnlo4 usspiaqy Jajes

anua) Ajo ayy ul Ajojes alignd

(S)

"'sanoalqo
Buisuadl a8y} jo juswanalyoe
ay} 0} suonnquuod
ajenjena 0} JapJO Ul sio}edlpul
Jayjo pue yjesay 9|qissod
JI pUB BWID 0} Uolje|dl Ul Spudl}
[edl}sljes Jojuow O} Sanuljuod
(M3 Jey} psuuyuod  sem
¥ 0lL/p/€C uo pleog 3y} yim
Bunaaw juiol ayy 1y "saAnodalqo
3y} 0] saoualsjel dleldoidde

‘Ao1jo4 Buisuaoi
JO JUBWAJEIS By} JO MBIASI Y} JO
yed se passalppe Buiaq si siy|

"saAI}0a[qo Buisuaol)

(oN/saA) pieog Buisuadi
yym Bunaay julor 3xau
je uoissnasip salinbai anssj

(oN/saA) Alday
(oN/saA) 34319 10
pieog Buisuadl] 0} |eli3)9y

asuodsay/awoonQ/ajepdn

s9lwwoD-qng
1o wnio4 Aq poaaibe uoisioaqgjuonoy

ON

€

Page 57



pue Buluies; OS7 JO SjuswWL|d
poAIadal Os|e aAey Hels Jayl0
"SallNp 8y} JO SWOS ayeuapun
0} dn psay aq |Im awn sy
Jo aiow L0z Puung -sannp
Py bBuisusol 8y} ul psaulel
usaq sey 19210 JBY}0 duo
12o1yO splepuels  bBuisuaoal
3y} O} uolippe ul jey} sjou 0}
payse SI wnio4 8y} awiuesy
'$90IN0sSal  Jels  |euolippe
Jo} isenbal e poddns 0}
aseo ssauisng e aledaid o} jou
Jo Jaydym apiosp 0} uolisod
3yl MaIAa] 0} Juswwwod e
UaAIb aAey pauladu0d SIadIYo
ayl Adwoo 03 ssaubulm
pue uonelado-0o Jo [9A3] ybiy
B JO 92U3pIN® SI aIdy} apel)
ay} yum Buiesp ul asusauadxe
WioJ} pue aulPap [|IM 3JIApEe
Jo} puewsp ley} pajedionue si
I peopjom ssaodoe Ajgjeinooe
0} uoos 00} sl } ‘60/6/lL duls
|[euonelado uaaq Ajuo sey G002
10V (puepoos) buisuaodi] ayy se
}ey} sI uoluido |euoissajoud ay |
ouno) A9 ayy Aq paAojdwae
s1a0ljO splepuels Buisuaoi
JO Jaqwinu 8y} ul asealoul ue
Bunsenbal j1oUN0) ANH a8y Jo
SAIINO8XT JBIYY 8y} 0} |jlum 0}
wnio4 8y} 1senbal Ajjewuo} 0}

‘uonuape
Jay o0} Japew siy} Buimelp Joj
wnio4 ay} payuey} pue wnio4
ay} o)} Adas 0} juswuosaug
pue bBuisnoy jo Joyaiqg 8y}
payse sey aAlnNoax3 JaIyd syl

"S1901O pJepuels
Buisusoll  Jo  juBwysl|gelsa
ay} bBuiseaioul uo SMaIA Jay
Buiyeas mou 1ouUn0) AuD 8y
JO SAINOSXT J3BIYY 3y} O} S}M
0} paaibe Ing ueld Ssiy} ul jno
1@s asuodsal ay} pajou 01/2/SC
uo Bunesw sy je wnio4 ay|

19210
splepuejs bBuisuadl auo uey}

alow Aojdwe seale Ajioyne
[eoo] jo Awolew a8y} 1gnop

(oN/s9A) pieog Buisuaai
yym Bunaay julor 3xau
je uoissnasip salinbai anssj

(oN/saA) Alday
(ON/saA) Mi819 10
pieog Buisuadl] 0} |eli3)9y

asuodsay/awoonQ/ajepdn

a9luwo)-qng
1o wnio4 Aq poaaibe uoisioaqgjuonoy

ON

14

Page 58



Buiobup

‘louN0)
U}IM SUISOU0D 3Slel 0} Wy} 10}
aq p|nom uoljoe ajelidoidde ayy
Jeyr pssinpe oym ‘0LgLLO o
Bunasaw juiol ay} je pieog ay)
ypm pasiey -aonoeld (10uno)
pJepuels Sl Uolym peopjiom
Jay Jojuow 0}  SNUIUOD
lim sobeuely aur] s,0S7 dYL
‘sosiwaid pasuadl Bunisin 0}
uonejal ul yoeoiudde oaanoeoud
alow e ajeyjoe) pnoys siy}

(oN/s9A) pieog Buisuaai
yym Bunaay julor 3xau
je uoissnasip salinbai anssj

(oN/saA) Alday
(ON/saA) Mi819 10
pieog Buisuadl] 0} |eli3)9y

asuodsay/awoonQ/ajepdn

99jlwwod-qng
1o winio4 Aq paaibe uoisioaqgjuonoy

ON

g

Page 59



0102 Aew ue|jdyiom/sajoN/wnio} Buisuadl| [e00| UsspIage/SaspILUWOoD

‘JJe)s Juswdojanag 21wou0dg pue wnio4 ussplaqy Jajes ‘Wyblun ‘pieog Buisuadi] sy} yium uosiel| ul "0}d ‘sojed
‘sdoys 2909 jybiu a)e| se yons juswuieusjus pajejualio Ajlwey 1ayo 0} sasiwaid Jo sadA} Jualayip 10einy — (9) uonuanald

"apeJ} ay} pue pieog Buisuadl] ay} usamiaq diysiauped
ul pasinep aq ueo |joyooje Jo uoidwnsuod-1an0 0} yoeoldde aaijejusnald alow B Moy ysl|gqelsa 0} MaIASY — (q) uoljuanald

"winlo4 uaaplaqy Jajesg/anua) AjID pue pseog Buisuaol] ay ‘ybiun yum uosiel ui Jybiu e sesiwalid
Pasuadl| 8y} pue SN[O Ul SYULIP O1|0Y0J[e-UOU pue poo} 0} SS890e asealoul 0} sjuswdojaaap Buibeinoou] — (e) uonuanaid

‘wnJo4 Buisuaoi] ay} woly asiape Buiaiedal Buipnjoul
Aoi1jod Jiay) @oueyua pue JaAIIBp 0} sainseaw dloads uo Ajapim }nsuod |Im pieog Buisuadl] ay] — uondwnsuo) Buionpay

NV1d NOILOV 3d.1IN3D ALIO 3HL NI 43d40SId d3.Lv13d TOHOD1V NI ANV 610C —600¢ ADJLVHLS TOHOD 1V
NI WNHO4d ONISN3OIT d04 SNOILOV

9

(¥)

(€)

4

(1)

Page 60



	Agenda
	1 Minute of Forum meeting held on 25 February 2011
	2 Agenda of Licensing Board meeting of 11 January 2011
	3 Review of Statement of Licensing Policy - Response from Licensing Board
	6 Workplan

